
From: Smith, Christopher
To: Mathew, Shiny
Cc: Valori Mark; Westhoven Andrew; Hill, Allison; Shankar, Sachin; Hohenstein, John; Rocco, Domenic; Magargee, Ed
Subject: ESG010019001 - ESCGP-3 Adelphia Gateway Phase 2B
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 2:58:00 PM

Hi Shiny,
 
As discussed earlier today with Allison Hill of your office, we understand that Adelphia Gateway is
requesting to increase their earth disturbance activities from 1.3 acres as initially submitted for the
above referenced application to 24.76 acres.  At this time, we are requesting the following items to
continue our coordinated technical review of this phase.
 
1. Conservation District fee of $925.00
2. DEP disturbed acre fee of $2,400.00
3. Amended E&S/Site Restoration Plan drawings
 
For Item 1, the applicant should send the Conservation District fee to the Delaware County
Conservation District (DCCD), 1521 N Providence Rd, Media, PA 19063 (ATTN: Ed Magargee).  Please
contact Mr. Magargee if you have any questions regarding this item.
 
For Item 2, the applicant should send the DEP disturbed acre fee to the DEP Southeast Regional
Office, 2 East Main Street, Norristown, PA  19401 (ATTN: Aaron Redmond).  ($100/Acre of earth
disturbance payable to the “Commonwealth of PA Clean Water Fund”)  Also, please update the DEP
NOI Checklist and DEP NOI for this requested increase in earth disturbance.
 
For Item 3, the applicant should amend the E&S/Site Restoration plan drawings to identify/label and
delineate the proposed temporary parking, material laydown areas, and stockpiling areas.  Please
add adequate erosion and sedimentation (E&S) BMPs for these temporary earth disturbance
activities.  Also, please verify that the sequence of construction includes the install,
operation/maintenance, and removal of these temporary earth disturbance activities and the
associated E&S BMPs.  In addition, please verify that the construction details and specifications for
these areas and associated BMPs have been added to the plan drawing set.   Please verify that the
Site Restoration BMPs for these earth disturbance areas have been added to the E&S/Site
Restoration plan drawings.
 
Also, the applicant will need to address all of the Chapter 102 regulations for these new earth
disturbance areas, particularly 102.4(b)(4) “Unless otherwise authorized by the Department or
conservation district after consultation with the Department, earth disturbance activities shall be
planned and implemented to the extent practicable in accordance with the following: (i) Minimize
the extent and duration of the earth disturbance…”
 
Upon receipt of these 3 items, the DCCD and the DEP will continue our coordinated technical review
of this phase.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.
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-Chris
 
Christopher Smith, P.E. | Civil Engineer Manager   
Department of Environmental Protection
2 East Main Street | Norristown, PA 19401      
Phone: 484.250.5152 | Fax: 484.250.5971
www.dep.pa.gov
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information transmitted is intended
only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please send a reply e-mail to the sender
and delete the material from any and all computers.
 

From: Mathew, Shiny <SMathew@jmt.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 1:32 PM
To: Smith, Christopher <christopsm@pa.gov>; Rocco, Domenic <drocco@pa.gov>; Hohenstein, John
<johohenste@pa.gov>; Yordy, Karyn <kyordy@pa.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Mathew, Shiny shared the folder "2020-09-25 ESCGP-3 Phase 2B Technical
Submission" with you.
 

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or
attachments from unknown sources. To report suspicious email, forward the message as an
attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

 
All,
It’s come to our attention that the revised PCSM report and cover ltr did not upload to the
Sharepoint site on Friday. We have posted these files this afternoon. Please note that these
documents were included on the DEP ftp site. Please let me know if you have any issues accessing
the files.
Thank you.
 
Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson, Inc.
An Employee-Owned Company 

Shiny M Mathew, PE, ENV SP
Senior Associate
Water Resources
 
1600 Market Street, Suite 520
Philadelphia, PA 19103
P. 215-496-4780
C. 267-984-9535
smathew@jmt.com
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

Thank You.


